Muhammad Haris Khan

Lab Engineer

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: haris@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/m-haris-khan/



About

Dr. Muhammad Haris Khan is working as Lab Engineer in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Haris Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Civil Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
F.Sc in Engineering FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
Matric (SSC) in Sciences FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
Experience	
Lab Engineer NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Engineer NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2023 - 2023
Intern (Un-Paid) NUST , Works Directorate NUST	2022 - 2022
Team Member (Volunteer)	2022 - 2022

International Peer Advisory Council, University of Alabama, International Peer Advisory Council, University of Alabama